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RICK SCOTTY 605 Suywannee Street ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0450 SECRETARY
May 23, 2013

DMDH MEMORANDUM NUMBER 01-13

To: District Maintenance Department Heads

From: Tim Lattner, P.E., Director, Office of Maintenance

Copies: Tom Byron, P.E., Brian Blanchard, P.E.

Subject: Thermoplastic (Striping) Maintenance Contract Term Limitation

Procedure 375-020-002, Maintenance Contract Administration, Inspection and Reporting,
Section 11.1, the last paragraph currently states “Maintenance contracts established for the
purpose of placing thermoplastic striping shall not exceed an initial term of one (1) year.
Renewal of thermoplastic contracts may be approved up to two (2) times, for the total contract
length of three (3) years.” This restriction is lifted effective immediately. The language quoted
above will be removed from procedure when it is time for the next update/ revision.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel Strickland 850-410-5620.
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